
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Monday, 7 August 2017 11:28 AM 
To: Kate Thomson 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2016/15 & AM2014/29 Clerks - Private Sector Award [ABLAW-

ImanageDocs.FID135912] 

 
Dear Ms Thomson,  
 
I will arrange for a video-link to Newcastle as per your request below and an amended notice of 
listing to that effect will shortly issue.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Kate Thomson [mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 7 August 2017 10:49 AM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Subject: AM2016/15 & AM2014/29 Clerks - Private Sector Award [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135912] 

 
Dear Associate 

 

AM2016/15 & AM2014/29 Clerks - Private Sector Award 

 

We refer to the above and confirm we act on behalf of ABI and the NSWBC with respect 

to these proceedings.  

 

Are we able to arrange a videolink to Newcastle for the conference on Tuesday 15 

August at 2pm? 

 

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you require any further information. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kate Thomson 
Lawyer 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 
Suite 402, Level 4 
Watt Street, Commercial Centre 
Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle NSW 2300 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
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